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Immunization Program 

 

TO:  All Connecticut Vaccine Program (CVP) Providers 

FROM: Mick Bolduc 

Vaccine Coordinator-Connecticut Vaccine Program 

DATE: August 23, 2021 

SUBJECT: CVP Provider Webinar September 21st        

 

The primary purpose of this communication is to inform you of an upcoming webinar for all 

CVP Providers on September 21st. 

 

CVP Provider Webinar 

The Immunization Program will be hosting a webinar for all CVP providers on Tuesday 

September 21st from 12–1 PM. Registration for the webinar is available here. By attending this 

webinar, providers will fulfill their annual education requirement necessary to remain enrolled as 

a CVP provider. The target audience for this webinar includes: 

✓ Primary vaccine coordinators 

✓ Backup vaccine coordinators 

✓ All staff who deal with vaccine issues in your office 

✓ Physicians who sign the yearly Provider Profile and Provider Agreement 

Topics discussed during the webinar will include CVP programmatic updates on influenza 

vaccine and re-enrollment; a review of storage & handling requirements as part of the 

resumption of Vaccines for Children (VFC) site visits; a COVID-19 vaccine update as well as 

the steps to enroll as a COVID-19 vaccine provider; and onboarding to the state’s immunization 

information system, CT WiZ.  

 

As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Immunization Program at 

(860) 509-7929.        

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/536658848522918672

